1560 KC W A G L

1000 WATTS

ON YOUR DIAL THE VOICE PARTICIPATING IN DAYTIME
P. O, BOX 28 TELEPHONE NUMBER
CANCASTER..S: C- Weavine A  Greater  Lancaster 2837639

LANCASTER, S. C.

January 5, 1965

Dear DX'er:

This is to confirm that WAGL was conducting equipment
tests on the morning of Nevember 30, 1964, during your
reported reception of same. We began the tests at 3 am
EST and cencluded at 3:30 am EST, and during test operated
at beth 1,000 watts and 500 watts.

Your repart of reception has been placed in our files
and your efforts are much appreciated.

Yours truly,

/AN

John D. Martin
Chief Engineer

JDM:nbj



